
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL-FAQ
Vape Detectors

The due date for questions is July 7, 2023.

The following questions have been received thus far:

1. The RFP states that the detectors must be received by July 31st. Is the school wanting
to purchase and install the devices or is the vendor expected to provide cabling from
the device to your data switches and do the installation and setup?

If the devices require cabling, we will expect the vendor to provide the installation and
set-up.

2. If installed by the vendor, is the project to be completed by July 31st or what is the
latest possible completion date?

The last possible date is 8/4/23 for installation.

3. Are the pathway ceilings drop tile or hard (sheet rock) from telco room to
bathrooms?

Ceiling tile.

4. Are there existing POE ports on switch or will we be providing POE switch and
patch panels?

We have the POE switch, but will need patch panels.

5. What is the time frame you are looking to have it done?

The installation and setup needs to be complete by 8/4/23.


